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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASIHINGTON, D.IC. 20463

May 31, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President

KINGERY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
1941 Y Street

Post ODffice Box 81888
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501

Re: MUR 972
Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in reference to a contribution of 5300 which
was reported by the Nebraska Contruction Industry Political
Action Committee as having been received from your corp-
oration on June 22, 1978. The original reporting of this
contribution, which was stated to have been in cash,
indicated possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the Act), by your corp-
oration.

Section 441b of the Act prohibits contributions by
corporations and Section 44lg prohibits contributions
in cash in amounts in excess of $100. We note that the
Nebraska Construction Industry PAC has advised us that
this contribution has been returned to you and that the
funds originated not with your corporation, but with
certain unidentified employees of your corporation.

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined te take no further action
and close its file. However, you and your employc=s should




Kingery Construction Company
RE: MUR 972
Page 2

be aware that contributions made in violation of the Act
may result in the imposition of civil penalties against
the violators.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff membher assigned to this matter, at

(202) 523=-4175.
Since &y; P
_a¢:357:é;5j;£‘ih;:
am

Willi . Oldaker,
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

135 K STREET NW,
WASHINGTON DC. 20463

May 31, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Kenneth L. Seeman, Treasurer
Nebraska Construction Industry
Political Action Committee

576 Continental Building

Omaha, Mebraska 68102

Re: MUR 972

Dear Mr. Seeman:

On May 30 , 1979, the Commission determined to take
no further action against your committee in connection
with its acceptance of a contribution from the Kingery
Construction Company in possible violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a) and §441g, The Commission made this determina-
tion based on your prompt refund of the amount after

being notified and your statement as to the origin of the
funds.

However, please be advised that in August 1978, the
Commission notified all candidates and political commit-
tees that in the future it would not only require the
refund of corporate contributions, but that it would
assess civil penalties against both the recipient and the
contributor of such contributions.

Please be further advised that pursuant to the
Commission's regulations, 11 C.F.R. §110.4(c) (2), any
committee receiving a cash contribution in excess of
$100 shall promptly return the amount over $100 to the
contributor,
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Mr. Kenneth L. Seeman
RE: MUR 972
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigred to this matter, at
(202) 523-4175.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincexely,

William ¢4 Oldaker,
General Counsel










BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Nebraska Construction Industry

Political Action Committee
Kingery Construction Company

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 30, 1979,
the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt the
following recommendations, as set forth in the Pirst
General! Counsel's Report dated May 23, 1979, regarding
the above-captioned matter:

l. Take no further action and close the
file.

2. Approve the letters attached to the
above-named revort.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Friedersdorf, Harris, "cGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

%uzrjarie . Emmons ;

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-23-79, 5:19
Circulated on 48 hour wvote basis: 5=25=79, 9:00
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REFER TO IvsTRPCTId NSV REvERsasiptlacAor BcoRPLETING

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET
DATE 5.-‘;; = 77 ANALYST Mark Kleinman )p?f'fd

Steve Mims Ei‘?
TO: William Oldaker TEAM CHIEF

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW __Carroll Bowen CR

Affachment L

Nebraska Construction Industry Political Action Committee

L

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS AN.-\.L'I"SISG/}

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

TREASURER: Kenneth L. Seeman

ADDRESS:
576 Continental Building

Omaha, NE 68102
AFFILIATE(S):

None.

f2
corporate contribution.

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

Normal Review initiated 9-6-78 ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-78 TO 6-30-78

TOTAL RECEIPTS § 9551 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 0
CASHON HAND S 30457 DEBTS § 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT
Surface Violation letter sent 9-6-78.
Adequate response received-10-26-78.
Return of corporate contribution 10-30-78,

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: None ATTACHMENT

REASON(5) FOR REFERRAL: Meets threshold ATTACHMENT

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

Surface Violation letter sent 5/2/79.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
None




. FEDERAL ELECTION COHHQIDK TCEIVED

OF FICE OF ThE

i N Wl

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S HEBHRp v ~-oil -

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL HOMAL] oF 2 |8

BY OGC TO COMMISSION MAY 23 W19 STAFF MEMBER(S)
—M, Tarrant

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: MNebraska Construction Industry Political Action
Committee, Omaha, Nebraska;
Kingery Construction Company, Lincoln, Nebraska

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §§441b, 441g; 11 CFR §110.4(c)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKEpD: FPublic Records
od
BEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

CERERATION OF MALTER

S A review of the July 10, 1978 gquarterly report filed by the Nebraska

E@nmuﬂctnx1 Industry Political Action Committee (the "Committee”) disclosed
he receipt of a $300 corporate contribution, which appeared to be in
wiolation of 2 U.5.C. §441b(a). This matter was referred to the Office

of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division on May 11, 1979. (See
KEtachment #1.)

¢ EVIDENCE

— On September 6, 1978, the Committee was sent a surface violation letter
in connection with a June 22, 1978 cash contribution of 5$300 it reported

from the Kingery Construction Company. On October 26, 1973, the Treasurer,
who claimed tc have received the Commission's letter on October l6th, wrote
back advising that the contribution was from certain unidentified individuals
but was forwarded to the Committee by the construction company. As the
identity of these individuals could not be established, the money was

going to be returned. This return was recorded on a subsequent report.

On that same report, the Committee disclosed the receipt of what appears
to be another corporate contribution. The Committee has just recently been
sent a surface viclation letter by RAD regarding this contribution.

= PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS
The recipient PAC has advised the Commission that the June 22, 1978
contribution was not from a corporation. Even if it were corporate, it was
made and accepted prior to the time in 1978 that the Commission had notified
candidates and committees that acceptance of §441b contributions might result
in civil penalties.




FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
MUR £972

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS (continued):

Section 441g of the Act prohibits contributions in cash by any
person in excess of $100 and §110.4(c) (2) of the Regulations requires the
prompt return of any such contribution. Since the PAC has stated that
the 5300 contribution consisted of the funds of more than one individual,
the likelihood of the existence of a §441g violation is minimized. The
PAC returned the funds promptly after being notified by the Commission.

Consistent with the Commission's policy regarding pre-August 1978
corporate contributions, and in view of the relatively small amount of
this contribution and its prompt return, we recommend that the file be
closed and that a letter of admonition be sent to the PAC. In view of
the circumstances surrounding the origin of the funds, we also recommend
that a letter of admonition be sent to Kingery Construction Company.

RECOMMENDATION

- -
i l., Take no further action and close the file.

o
2. Approve the attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS :
#ie« RAD Referral

$42. Proposed letters

-
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REFER TO INSTRLCTIONS avmmummﬂmm

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET Muiﬁ'
pate _D-/1-77 ANALYST ___Mark Kleinman X 973

Steve i
TO:  William Oldaker TEAM CHIEF ave Hins ¥ "
THROUGH: STAFF DIH.ECTﬂRGQE COMPLIANCE REVIEW __Carroll M;B

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS L‘ML':‘II’.!J}

i

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:  pobraska Construction Industry Pelitical Action Committes

TREAURER: Kennath L. Sesman

ADDRESS:
576 Continental Building
Omaha, ME 68102

None.

AFFILIATE(S):

corporate contribution.

i2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITLATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:
Normal Review initiated 9-6-78 ATTACHMENT
REPORTS: All reporta within the daves listed below have received initial basic review. For all mpoarts
reviewsd, see Attachment |
PERIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-78 10 §-30-78
TOTAL RECEIPTS 3 9551 TOTAL EXPENDITURES § 1]
CASHON HAND 3§ 30457 DEBTS § 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW ATTACKMENT
Surface Violation letter sent 9-6-78.
Adequate response recelived-10-26-78.
Return of corporate contributfon 10-30-78,

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/ COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT

Hone .

REASONIS) FOR REFERRAL Meets threshald ATTACHMENT

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

Surface Violation letter sent 5/2/79.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION




FEDERAL ELECTION COHNMISSION IMATE 17AFR7?
CORMITIEE IHREX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUHENTS 5 FalLE

9 _Ounpnyr #1085 4

CannITTLE DoCunen T RLCELFPTS EXFENDITURES HICROFILH
FRIMAEY GENERAL FRIAARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

HEBRASKA CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY FUOLITICAL AETION CORHI TTETD 104 CoDOSOB72
COMNECTED ORGAMIZATION? CONTRAGTORS: ASRULTATEL GENLREAL CHE)
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1377 mrRIL 1O SR TERLY o= FOSTCARD JIFEC/050/1413
JILY 30 GUnRTEFLY LR 1JAN7 T =30JUN77? 7PFEC/0S54/54952
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NEBRASKA €ONETRUCDION ISDUSTHY BOLSTICAL A”TIDH COMMITTEE

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE TREASURER
BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 1978

] T -

Amount and
Account Deposited
State
) : Date (Corpor- Federal
Name and Address. Employer of Check aticns) - (Emplovee

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED SECOND QUARTER
G. w. Kinnick Isard Painting Co. 6/12/78 § 100.0
c/o Isard Painting O. _. ' Q

4383 l:zard
-Omaha, Nebraska 68131

T Lt L N PP S ———

Lindwall Construction Co. ' 5/17/78 f  130.00

8317 Grant
Cmaha, Ncbraska 68134

e

Kingery Construction Com any Cash
lﬁ:% ”¥" Street y (Received 9!22!?8]

P. 0. Box 81888
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501

2-1b-Y%

e

SUBTOTALS $ 130.00 1 400.00

P AR T o TR T LRI il S (R s ke
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In reply please refer to 25V1/78-62

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

Kenneth L. Seeman, Treasurer

Nebraska Construction Industry Political Action
Committee

576 Continental Building

Omaha, NE 68102

September 6, 1978

Dear Mr. Seeman!

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the July 10 Quarterly Report
of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that you may
have accepted a cash contribution from a corporation. Corporate contributions,
in any amount, are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by =a
separate segregated fund established by the corporation. In addition, cash
contributions, in excess of $100, are prohibited by the Act. A copy of your
report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution from a corporation, that you return the full amount to the
donors. However, if the contribution in question is not from a corporation,
only the amount in excess of §100 must be returned to the donors. The
return of all, or part, of the contribution should be reported immediately
by letter and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next
report of receipts and expenditures. If the identifigcation of the source
of this contribution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
please submit a statement which would clarify this particular matter for
the public record. You may do so by amending your original report by
letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days of receipt of
this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Mark
Kleinman (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local

number is (202)523-4048.

Sincerely,

A

Drlande B. Potter
Staff Director
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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October 26, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 X Strcet N.W. °*
Washington, D.C., 20463
Attn: Orland B.

Mr. Potter

Re: 25V1/78-62

Gentlemen:

Regarding your letter of September 6, 1978,
which we received on October 16, 1978, we rcalize
now that we should not have accepted the cash contri-
bution of $300.00 from the Kingery Construction
Company. We hereby notify you that we are returning
the $300.00 to the Kingery Construction Company by
check.

We believe that this situation arose due to the
fact that certain unidentified individuals contributed
money to our Political Action Committee, and this
money was forwarded to us by Kingery Construction
Company. As we cannot now definitely estahlish the
persons who contributed this money, we are returning
the money to Kingery Construction Company at this
time. The moniy will be returned to the Unidentified
individuals by the Kingery Construction Company.

If the above unidentified individuals should
desire to return the moncy to our l'olitical Action
Committee, they will do this directly as individuals.

*

Very truly vours,

Z

&
Kenneth L. Se
Troasurer
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NEBRASKA ‘CONSTHUCt 1Ok ThptfsTRY J‘ﬂl.?TItAL ACTION COMMITTEE

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE TREASURECR
BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 1978

Amount and
Account Depcsited
State
, Date (Corpor- Federal
Name and Address Employer of Check - ations) (Emnlovees)
CONTRIBUTION RECEIVED FOURTH QUARTER
{"h_-!-r!ﬂs Tomek I’le‘r I‘:iCWIt sSons CQ- 3!131'!?3 s luu-%

1000 Kiewit Plaza

2114 South 106tk Street
Cmaha, Ncbraska

Omaha, Nebraska 68124

*Kirgery Construction Company + (REFUND) 10/50/78 -300.00
1941 "Y" Streeot ———
P, D. Box 81888
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501

$-200.00

TOTAL

"See Page 22, Contributions Received Second Quarter
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW
WASHING TON, DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Kenneth L. Seeman, Treasurer
Nebraska Construction Industry
Political Action Committee

576 Continental Building

Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Dear Mr. Seeman:

On May , 1979, the Commission determined to take
no further action against your committee in connection
with its acceptance of a contribution from the Kingery
Construction Company in possible violation of 2 U.S.C.

§44lb(a) and §441g. The Commission made this determina-
tion based on your prompt refund of the amount after
being notified and your statement as to the origin of the
funds.

However, please be advised that in August 1978, the
Commission notified all candidates and political commit-
tees that in the future it would not only require the
refund of corporate contributions, but that it would
assess civil penalties against both the recipient and the
contributor of such contributions.

Please be further advised that pursuant to the
Commission's regulations, 11 C.F.R. §110.4(c) (2), any
committee receiving a cash contribution in excess of
$100 shall promptly return the amount over $100 to the
contributor.




Mr. Kenneth L. Seeman
RE: MUR 972
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assignred to this matter, at
(202) 523-4175.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker,
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET MW
WASHINGTON D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President

EINGERY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
1941 Y Street

Post Office Box 81888
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501

Re: MUR 972

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in reference to a contribution of $300 which
was reported by the Nebraska Contruction Industry Political
Action Committee as having been received from your corp-
oration on June 22, 1978. The original reporting of this
contribution, which was stated to have been in cash,
indicated possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the Act), by your corp-
oration.

Section 441b of the Act prohibits contributions by
corporations and Section 441g prohibits contributions
in cash in amounts in excess of $100. We note that the
Nebraska Construction Industry PAC has advised us that
this contribution has been returned to you and that the
funds originated not with your corporation, but with
certain unidentified employees of your corporation.

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
and close its file, However, you and your employees should




Kingery Construction Company
RE: MUR 972
Page 2

be aware that contributions made in wvioclation of the Act
may result in the imposition of civil penalties against
the violators.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. larybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker,
General Counsel
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REFER rc’m vcRonNd ovkevirsi siak seko LBTING
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET Mu L’.

pate _97/-7F ANALYST ___ Mark Kieinman 4 974~

Steve Mims 91?
TO:  William Oldaker TEAM CHIEF

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR (o%0. COMPLIANCE REVIEW __Carroll Bowen CR

FROM: : ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS a"}

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:  Nebraska Construction Industry Political Action Cormittee

TREASURER: Kenneth L. Seeman

ADDRESS: : /
576 Continental Building

Omaha, NE 68102
AFFILIATE(S):

None.

ALLEGATION(S): Receipt of CITE: 2 U.S.C. 441b ATTACHMENT(S)
corporate contribution.

#2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:
Normal Review initiated 9-6-78 ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment |.

PERIOD COVERED EROM 1-1-78 TO 6-30-78
TOTAL RECEIPTS S 9551 TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 0
CASH ON HAND S 30457 DEBTS S 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT
Surface Violation letter sent 9-6-78.
Adequate response received-10-26-78.
Return of corporate contribution 10-30-78,

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT

None.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL.: Meets threshold ATTACHMENT

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

Surface Violation letter sent 5/2/79.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: e

RAD Form 1
August 978
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FEIERKGL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE IYAFRTY
COMMITIEE IMDBEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS = (C) FAGE 1

SO B L < 5. A8 o e SC (5 0 WO NESRNENSIR e D o

CGanlTTEE DUCUHENT KECEIFTS EXFENDITURES & OF HICROFILH
PRIAAKY WEMERAL FRIMARY GEHNERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

- e s i S . =

HEBRASKA COMSTRUCTION ITHDUSTKY POLITICAL ACTION COHSITYEE ID® CODO0S0872
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: CONTRACTORS: ASSOCIATED GENERAL(NE)
1970 SMILCELLAHEOUS TRANSACTION TO F.E.C., 290CT7B 4 FBFECA0R3I/40%3
19727 APRIL 10 MIWMRTERLY Jfa = POSTCARD 1 77FEC/050/1413
SJULT 10 GUGRTEELY - 1JAN7T =30JUNF7 12 F/FECS054/5552
OUTURER 10 OUARTERLY 1ML 77 -305EP77 20 F/FEC/SO057/2745
YEAR EHD REFURT : 10CT177 -31DECF7 10 7BFEC/043/2004
AFRIL 10 CUAKTERLY 34 - FOSTCARD 1JAN7E -31HARTE 2 FAFEC/s070/0793
JULY 10 DUARTEELY 1JANTB -30.JUNTB 33 VBFEC/0B0L/2472
REQUEST FOR albIVIOWaL INFORMATION 1AFR78 =30JUN7B 3 7OFECSOBASLIVTY
FEUUEST FOR s ITIOMAL ITNFO 2'ND 1AFR7B -30JUux78 2 7BFECA0RI/09L0
DCrhgsR 10 DUARITERLY 12.588 1JUL78B -305EFYE 74 FOFECS0OW¥/351
10 DAY PRE-GEHERMI 12,568 1JUL78 -280CTFB 18 7BFEC/071-313
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL = AMENDMENT 12:588 1JUL?8 -Z2BOCT7B 17 FYFEC/11771%04
30 LAY POST-GENERAL v} 290CT78 -27NOV7B 10 FHFECAO09R/72373
YEAR END REFODRT 0 10CT78 -31DECYB 11 79FEC/117/71923
1979 APRIL 19 BUARTERLY 3A = POSTCARD LJANT? -J1HARYY 2 TPFEC/L124/21%7
TOTAL 272176 221 TOTalL PAGES

ALL REPORTS HAVE RECEIVED BASIC REVIEMW
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.7 8034 d U2 470 FAGE L&
7803 N9 483809
NEBRASKA LONBTRUCTIION INDUSTRY mm‘rﬂAL ACTION COMMITTEE

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE TREASURER
BECINNING JANUARY 1, 1978

A i

Anount and
Account Deposited
State
: : Date (Corpor-  Federal
Name and Address. Employer of Check aticns) - (Emplovet

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED SECOND QUARTER

G. w. Kinnick Isard Pa1n:1ng Co. 6/12/78 § 100.0
c/o Isard Painting oO. ;

4583 Izard
+Omaha, Nebraska 68131

et 1 i o il i s s e e e 1 e 3 e i i

Lindwall Construction Co. 5/17/78 130.00

8317 Grant
Cnaha, Nebraska 68134

Kinger Eonstruct1cn*Company Cash

194% "¥" Street : '(Raccived_é!ZZ!TE)
P. 0. Box B1888 ' |
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501

2-1-Y%

SUBTOTALS 130.00 § 400.0
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In reply please refer to 25V1/78-62

*

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Kenneth L., Seeman, Treasurer

Nebraska Construction Industry Political Action September 6, 1978
Committee

576 Continental Building

Omaha, NE 68102

Dear Mr. Seeman:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended., During review of the July 10 Quarterly Report
of Recelipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that you may
have accepted a cash contribution from a corporation. Corporate contributions,
in any amount, are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a
separate segregated fund established by the corporation. In addition, cash
contributions, in excess of $100, are prohibited by the Act. A copy of your
report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution from a corporation, that you return the full amount to the
donors. However, if the contribution in question is not from a corporation,
only the amount in excess of 5100 must be returned to the donors. The
return of all, or part, of the contribution should be reported immediately
by letter and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next
report of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source
of this contribution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
please submit a statement which would clarify this particular matter for
the public record. You may do so by amending your original report by
letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days of receipt of
this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Mark
Kleinman (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local

‘EI =

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Sincerely,

Certified Mail:
Return Recelpt Requested
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October 26, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W, *
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attn:

Mr. Orland B. Potter

Re: 25V1/78-62

Gentlemen:

Regarding your letter of September 6, 1978,
which we received on October 16, 1378, we realize
now that we should not have accepted the cash contri-
bution of $300.00 from the Kingery Construction
Company. We herebv notify you that we are returning
the 35300.00 to the Kingery Construction Company by
check.

We believe that this situation arose due to the
fact that certain unidentified individuals contributed
money to our Political Action Committee, and this
moncy was forwarded to us by Kingery Construction
Company. As we cannot now definitely establish the
persons who contributed this money, we are returning
the money to Kingery Construction Company at this
time. The monuy will be returned to the Unidentified
individuals by the Kingery Construction Company.

If the above unidentified individuals should
desire to return the monecy to our Political Action
Committee, they will do this directly as individuals.

-

Very truly vours,

i

Kenneth L.
Treasurer

KLS: gh

Encl.
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NEBRASKA consthubrifiy Probsthy bofrrica? ACTION COMMITTEE

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE TREASURER
BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 1978

Amount and
Account Depcsited
State
Date (Corpor- Federal
Name and Address Employer of Check - ations) (Emplovees)
CONTRIBUTION RECEIVED FOURTH QUARTER
Charles Tomek Peter l_{icm_fit Sons Co. B/18/78 5 mn,’
2114 South 106tk Street 1000 Kicwit Plaza
Omaha, Nebraska 68124 Omaha, Nebraska
*Kingerv Construction Company - (REFUND) 10/30/78 -300.00
1941 "Y" Street —_—
P. 0. Box 81888
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501
$-2¢0.00

TOTAL =

*See Page 22, Contributions Received Second Quarter
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'fﬁ:tff::“-" ITEMIZED HECEIPTS Poge det L

. l « 1A
'.::: c‘u::: s L Iﬂﬁt ibutions, Transfers, Contrilution Inﬁpd_ Livve Number 2 227
126K r-mnl..“r.l.;'r £ Ouber Income, Loans, Rolunds)

b ; Separate Sched i
Yoihingion, D.C, 044G El.l'l'llllﬁf“ﬂﬂ Lincs 14!. 15a, 15h, '5.:' 'Iﬁu_ 1?&_ and/or 18a M:.m ..:.:hg.:.“:::: in

ol FEC FORM 3

Naine of Candidate or Commitiee in Full
Nebraska Construction Industry Political Action Committee

A L i i

I'uII. Harma, Kailing ""d""“ wid ZIP Code "”""'l'“ Place ol I-"-"l-"""-.'.l.l Date Imigmity, Ampunt ol eadh il
Charles Tomek I]‘ﬁ Ib !\.h '.l“""'{ L *]'”'"_"i Co. day, vear) iy Povinn
i & LOwW i ot
2114 -“.I{'Il.lth 106th Strect I_')m_]h.l‘ Nebi .”_‘I,“-i 3,"13{?3 100, 00
Omalia, Nebruska 08124 B
__Contractor .
Fl|'-l:-t-"|JI. 1I:Il' ¥ ____‘__g__c-__hfji_:l_fnl il qu_UI T Ii.“‘ fllll:Hll"I‘L]——
__ Dhvwy  DGemest OOme [ Aggresaie YearfoOare S 10000 -
Fuli Neme_ hliading Audie and ZIP Code l‘nfla ¥ Mace ol Buineis i Cawe bmgh, Amguni o Focls M=
Kingery Construction Company Kingery Construction Co. | e, vem) (i Pagsout

1941 "Y' Strect (REFUND) 10/30/78 -300.0

. 0. llox BIBER Oceupatiu % T
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501 General Contractor

[P ipe. : =% _—tl Chetk 1! {'.umu-hmur s aril r"'l'lﬂlthl‘l.l

D[‘rmur‘- hﬂrneuﬁ qﬁqhul I.u;as.l_;.llt "r'cm ln ﬁl-ll ___5_ -

Full M3ime, W dimg Addreis s ZIP Code Principal Place ol Bunineu Diate bmpngls, Amaunt ol ga™ ey

RIIJE'l,_.EI.'IﬂHtrLILI ion Company Hlartington, Nebraska day, ywarl s Priao

ei’. 0. Box 667 9/21/78 150.0

llartinpgton, Nebhrazka, ;.- B e - e =

v Rl s General Contractor

“i"-l‘ i gt i~ - | [] l!'_'hm:r i Cu-m ™ -!‘1'1 i tm..-h]-'-."rrd; AL
e Pomary Bl General _._Dt_“t"_”._._l Aygreganc Year 1o Bae i-[! -—UU iy 7]

— =
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= day, yearl thw Prevnd
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Dl;l;up.lhuh‘ =
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